fugust 13, 1969

Mr. Harold Welsbewg
Cog 4'0r Fress
Itoute 8

‘Frederick, Maryland 21701
 Dear Hr. Welsberg:
. This is in reply %o your letters of July 30 and 31, 1969.

We bave pothing further to edd to what 18 said in our letter of

- July 28 in reply to your request for the weighing of Comnlssion
Exhibit 399, | '

Thé copy of the authorization for the autopsy of President Kennedy

has been In the eutepsy file for President Kennedy ("John F. Kennedy
h-l Matopsy"), sinee the records of the Warren Commission were
received by the National Archives, We assuze, m=s stated in our letter
of July 29, that a copy of the authorization was furnished to you with
the eoples of the other papers in that file. '

Copies of all papers relating to the eutopsy of President Kennedy that
were transferred to the Hational Archives by the Seeret Serviee have
been furnpished to you. : : :

The regulations of the Censral Services Administration on "Tublic
Avalladility of Agency Kecords and Informational Materials® and "Public

-Use of Records, Donated Historical Materials, and Pacilities in the

Iimtlonal Archives and Records Service” are contained in Ports 105-60

‘end 10561, respectively, of Title U1 of the Code of Fedorsl Rogulations.

Copies of both parts are enclosed.

Sincerely,

JAMES B, RHOADS
Archdyiet of the United 3tates
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